Qur strategic objectives are to:

Improve the quality of service
delivered to all schools

Involve users of services — in
particular Principals — in the
service delivery process

Increase sensitivity to the
needs of the Schools among
Facilities Services employees

Reinforce and improve skills
among all Facilities Services
employees

Refine a ceptralized siructure
with decentralized service
delivery capability in order to
provide timely service at lower
cast

Upgrade and introduce
Managerial
sSupport systems

Further refine and accelerate
energy management efforts

Redirect maintenance
expenditures

Jfrom emergency and routine
services fo planned projects

Relate Facilities Services
expenditures to the
Board's financial planning

Identify maintenance deferrals
And develop a plan to address
Major concerns
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The School Board of
Sarasota County, FL

http:/ funn. sarasota k12, fLus
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E-Mail:
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
The Facilities Services Department
7889 Fruitville Road

Sarasota, Florida 34240
(941) 316-8143 : FAX (941) 361-6318
MEMORANDUM
TO: Scott Lempe, Associate Superintendent

-Business Suport Services

FROM:  Jody Dumas, Director .
Facilities Services Department

DATE: May 23, 2007

RE:  Buildings to be Deleted for Demolition

The following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction
Services staffs and are deemed to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate.
Therefore, the undersigned request these buildings be deleted and demolished.

Location FISH# Year Built Size Type/Use

Sarasota High 96-158 1978 12% 12 wood/storage

This recommendation will be placed on the June 19, 2007 Board meeting agenda for
approval.

(5% 25

J dy’ﬁumas, Director Chuck Collins, Director
acilities Services Dept. Construction Services Dept.

5/24/07
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